The Senate

STATE CAPITOL
HONOLULU, HAWAI‘l 96813

May 15, 2020

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Ms. Clare Connors, Attorney General
Department of the Attorney General
425 Queen St.

Honolulu, HI 96813

Senate Special Committee on COVID-19

Update on the department's action plan in enforcing the 14-day quarantine order for all

incoming passengers

The Senate's Special Committee, as set forth in the Senate President's memorandum appointing a
special committee to assess and advise the Senate regarding the State of Hawaii's COVID-19
plans and procedures, is requesting your attendance at a meeting with the Committee on:

Tuesday, May 19 at 2:30 p.m.
Conference Room 211
Hawaii State Capitol

The Committee would like you to provide an update on the State's action plan in addressing the

spread of COVID-19.

Should you have any questions, please contact Dane Wicker, Committee Clerk for Ways and
Means, at d.wicker@capitol.hawaii.gov or at 586-6639.

Mahalo,

Senate Special Committee on COVID-19

Senator Donovan M. Dela Cruz
Senator Jarrett Keohokalole
Senator Michelle N. Kidani
Senator Donna Mercado Kim
Senator Sharon Moriwaki
Senator Kurt Fevella
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